Craig Schriber

Graphic Designer

Personal Info

Phone

480-330-2535

Email

coschriber@msn.com

Website

http://www.cosgraphics.com

LinkedIn

http://ww.linkedin.com/in/craig-schriber-9b261728

Tech Skills

INDESIGN

PHOTOSHOP

ILLUSTRATOR

ACROBAT PRO + Fusion Pro

FLASH

DREAMWEAVER

HTML/CSS

WORDPRESS

EXCEL

POWERPOINT

WORD

PUBLISHER

Design Skills (Mac or PC)

COLOR CORRECTION/PROCESSES

DIGITAL & OFFSET PRE-PRESS PREP

LARGE FORMAT PRINTER

TYPOGRAPHY

PAINTING & ILLUSTRATION

Soft Skills

COMMUNICATION

TIME MANAGEMENT

PROBLEM SOLVING

PLANNING

COLLABORATION

Creative and knowledgeable professional with a BA in Graphic Design and a stand out work ethic. Proven by 20 years of experience utilizing skills in critical thinking, collaboration and electronic media, bringing renewed life to brands, companies and products.

Experience

2013-05 - Graphic Designer/Print Production

2017-10 The Printing Company (Printco), Arizona

- Quickly design, printing and web projects while adhering to strict deadlines.
- · Create variable data files for mass marketing.
- Collaborate one-on-one with clients translating their vision to final product.
- Create eye-catching graphics, produce effective email blasts and web sites.
- Operate Konica digital press (c6000, c7500, c8000).

2002-06 - Graphic Designer/Fine Artist (Freelance)

present COS Graphics, Arizona

- Produce graphics, logos and printed media. Design and update web sites.
- Collaborate with clients meeting deadlines and requirements.
- · Create commissioned fine art paintings.

2012-04 - Graphic Designer/Marketing Specialist

2013-04 The CK Group, Arizona

- Innovatively design all SOQ-RFQ proposals for the civil engineering firm.
- · Work closely with the engineers on tight deadline projects.
- Design company graphics, email blasts, cut sheets, logos and resumes.
- Create, maintain and update content for company website.
- Manage the vendors and place orders for materials and supplies.

2005-06 - Graphic Designer/Production Artist

2012-04 Sir Speedy Printing, Arizona

- Design and work closely with clients while successfully balancing multiple projects, ensuring quality control, deadlines and budgets.
- Effectively translate subject matter into concrete design.
- Created design themes and graphics for over 1,000 prominent projects.
- Preparation, knowledge and speed in digital and offset print output.
- Operated large format printer and generated 100s of banners.

2000-11 - **Production Artist**

2002-05 Cando Printing, Arizona

- Utilized design and pre-press knowledge within a fast paced environment.
- · Color correction, photo manipulation and pre flighting.

1998-02 - Graphic Designer

2000-08 New Vision International, Arizona

- Designed labels and marketing collateral for a major line of health products.
- Devised a consistent brand to all company printed media.
- Coordinated and produced large format materials for annual trade shows.

Education

1987-01 - Eastern New Mexico University, New Mexico

1992-05 BFA in Graphic Design

- GPA 3.25
- Fine Arts Minor